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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid

information. However, it is important to note that

some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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GANNETT FLEMING, INC.
Suite 203
34 Commerce Drive

Gannett Fleming Morgantown, WV 26501-3858

Office: {304) 296-5492
Fax: (304) 296-6495

www.gannettfleming.com

August 30, 2010

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST
P.0. BOX 50130

CHARLESTON, WV 25305-0130

ATTN: FRANKWHITTAKER, SENIOR BUYER.

RE: EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI)
DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, PARKS & RECREATION SECTION
RFQ NUMBER: DNRB11006

Dear Mr. Whittaker:

Gannett Fleming, Inc. is pleased fo submit for your consideration this Expression of Interest
(EOI) for Architectural and Engineering Services related to the Canaan Valley Resort State

Park, Tucker County, WV.

As the Project Manager, | will personally ensure that this project meets the expectations of the
WYV Division of Natural Resources (WVDNR). We have assembled a team of highly qualified
individuals in response to your advertisement. Our team consists of multiple Gannett Fleming
personnel in key disciplines and office locations (primarily Morgantown, WV and Pittsburgh, PA)
supplemented by one sub-consultant: DRS Architects from Pittsburgh, PA. Qur project team has
the appropriate staff immediately available fo meet your project schedule.

We look forward to your favorable review of our qualifications. We would also welcome the
opportunity to present cur credentials to you and look forward to the chance to discuss our
capabilities with the selection commitiee. Please contact me at 304-296-6492 if you have any
questions or if | can provide any clarifications regarding our qualifications.

Sincerely,

GANNETT FLEMING, INC.

o{ >

Samer H. Petro, P.E.
Manager — WV Operations

Enclosure
A Tradition of Excellence




